
Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am Donesh and owner of  Metcalfe St, Guelph. May I request you to add my following 
questions for the meeting on Sep 10th, 6 PM. 

1. I do not see the privacy fence on the plan touching my property in the drawing. What is the plan? 

2. We have flooding problems in front of my house due to its lowest point in the area. Apparently the 
trees and the soil on 303 Speedwale absorbs most of the rain water but covering the property with 
asphalt may push more water towards my property and potentially flood my house further. What is 
the mitigation plan? 

 

Regards, 

Donesh 
 




